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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CcC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: November 2018

Re: Athletic Director Report November, 2018

Winter sports are here as girls basketball got going on October 29th. There was a total of 28 girls
that were at tryouts. Boys basketball starts up on November 9th, with wrestling starting up on
November 12th.

Volleyball Update-

Volleyball had the best season they have had in 17 years or close to it. They entered the district
tournament as the #3 seed and they finished as the #2 seed. At the state tourney they lost their
first match to the eventual state champs, Filer. After the loss they battled back through the losers
bracket. They eventually lost to Sugar Salem in the state semi-final game. Our girls finished 3rd
overall in the state. It was a great finish to the year for the girls.

Both our JV and Frosh/Soph Volleyball teams finished second in their respective district
tournaments that were hosted in Parma.

Football Update-

Football is heading to Timberlake High School on Friday for the State Semi-final game. They
play @ 2:00mst. The game will be streaming live on idahosports.com. They got to this game by
beating Gooding in the quarter finals 41-21 at a packed Deward Bell Stadium. There were over
900 people at the game. We had to send all of the gate money to the IHSAA. Our gate total was
$4,564. That would have been nice to keep.

The JV finished the season undefeated. They were SRV conference champions for the second
year in a row. Congrats to Coach Willson and his staff.

Cross Country Update-

State Cross Country was the same weekend as state volleyball. Matthew Randall was the only
qualifier. Matthew broke the school record at the state meet, running a 17:10.1. That time
earned him 19th place at the state meet.

Winter Sports-
Girls Basketball- First Practice date was October 29th. First game Tuesday, November 13th @
Cole Valley.

Boys Basketball- First Practice date is November 9™,
Wrestling- First Practice date is November 12th.

Fall Sports Financial Report Attached
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